DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
. ‘ P.O. Box 30026
Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

File Number 071 7 09049 . DCS

Agency Name DTMB/State Laboratory Available Funds $
Scope Replace Roof Exhaust Dampers Index Number 44308
Bid opening date and time 7/14/2010 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/12/2010

Director SAB Architect Century A&E

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filied in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

R Qualitisd:Dis: Ve! Cert:of:Awarbabllity? - BOND % - BIDBOR SEBID"
. East Muskegon Roofing & Sheet Metal Co., Inc. 5.00% Bond $95,858.00

1665 Holton Road

Muskegon . Ml 49445

Engineered Construction, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $99,695.60

12480 Allen Road )

Taylor Mi 48180

. :

Mavcon Services of Michigan @‘ 5.00% Bond $99,900.00

232 W. Michigan Avenue

Kalamazoo Ml 49007

Allied Mechanical Services ] 5.00% Bond $106,595.00

P.O. Box 2587 % % ’

Kalamazoo MI 49003

EVR, Inc. : Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $119,900.00

1960 Maple Shade ' 6/1/2012 @

Williamston Mi 48895

John E. Green Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $122,000.00

220 Victor Avenue . 11/9/2010 ;j)

Highland Park Mi 48203
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 251 f 08116 . BDW
Agency Name HALAron Industry Museum Available Funds $
Scope interpretive Trail Index Number 48265
Bid opening date and time 7/14/2010 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/12/2010
Director SAB Architect  U.P. Engineers & Architects, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low . Adequate
Second B Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS . i 7 -Quallfied Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? . BOND %' BIDBOND . - BASEBID .
Johnson Brothers Construction, Inc. ) Yes expires 5.00% Bond $224,000.00
E9323 Industrial Park 5/20/2011
Munising Mi 49862
Associated Constructors, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $243,700.00
P.O. Box 970 3/5/2012 @
Marquette Mi 49855
Sunrise Builders of Marquette, Inc. 2 5.00% Bond $306,283.00
2354 US 41 South A, M
Marquette Ml 49855

251 / 08116 . BDW
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) . . .
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 j 08115 . RAA
Agency Name DNRE/Lac La Belle State Harbor Available Funds $
Scope Dock Improvements index Number 52230
Bid opening date and time 7/14/2010 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/12/2010
Director SAB Architect Northwest Design Group, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low = Adequate
Second Revised W.O./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third = Addendum

RECOMMENDATION ‘(Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS .~ “Qualified Dis. Veteran? " Cert. of Awardability? BOND% - ‘BIDBOND ' BASEBID .
Morrish-Wallace Construction, inc., dba/Ryba Ma Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,658,129.46
520 N. Main St., Suite 301, P.O. Box 265 6/14/2012

Cheboygan Mi 49721-0265
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